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April 1, 2013

TO: Honorable Jimmie Don Aycock, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2040 by Giddings (Relating to a complaint alleging the commission of an offense by a

child on school property.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would forbid a peace officer from issuing a citation to a child alleged to have committed
an offense on school property, but would allow the officer to take a child into custody.  The bill
also prescribes requirements for a school to file a complaint in criminal court, including a sworn
statement by a person with personal knowledge of the underlying facts of the offense.

No significant fiscal impact to the courts is anticipated.

The bill has no direct fiscal implications for the Foundation School Program (FSP) or the
operations of the Texas Education Agency (TEA). 

Local Government Impact

No significant administrative costs to school districts are anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 644 Texas
Juvenile Justice Department, 701 Central Education Agency

LBB Staff: UP, JBi, KKR, JPo
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